Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-1058002-6017809
113-1059356-1116231
113-0579882-1797005

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 3

Total $278.22

Approved items

] —% Marineland Penguin Rite-Size Cartridge,power filter cartridge, fit penguin 75 & 100,6
- count
$9.69 | Qty: 2

[x] OtterBox for Apple iPhone 12/iPhone 12 Pro, Superior Rugged Protective Case,
Defender Series, Black
$37.95 | Qty: 1

] ﬁ% GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil, Latex and Powder
= Free, Industrial, Food Safe, Raised Diamond Texture, X-Large, Case of 1000
$214.90 | Qty: 1
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